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CRIMINAL COMPLAINT .wGEO f-

United States District Court DISTRlCT ltA l£,V""

United States of America DOCKET]\ O. JAN 16 2009v.
Walter E. STATON =
DOB: 1981; U.S. Citizen MAGISTRJ d~'S C}!!S'I!'~er.ARIZONA DEPUTY

09 - n l~ I:i q n AI
. - '"Complaint for violation of Title 50 United States Code § 27.94(a) and

Title 16 United States Code § 668dd(f)(1)

COMPLAINANT'S STATEMENT OF FACTS CONSTITUTING THE OFFENSE OR VIOLATION:
On or about December 04, 2008, on the Buenos Aires National Wildlife Refuge, in the District of Arizona,
Walter E. STATON knowingly littered, disposed or dumped garbage on the Buenos Aires National Wildlife
Refuge; in violation of Title 50, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 27.94(a); and Title 16, United States
Code 668dd(f)( 1).

BASIS OF COMI'LAINANT'S CHARGE AGAINST HIE ACCUSED;

On or about December 4,2008 at 1300, Border Patrol Agent Collins was observing an area ofdesert near West Arivaca
Road, milepost 7, which is in the District of Arizona. This area is also at or near the Buenos Aires National Wildlife
Refuge. On that day, Agent Collins had received information that a group of illegal aliens was in the area.

Agent Collins observed a silver Jeep sport utility vehicle drive into a low area. The vehicle did not reappear and he
could not hear the vehicle driving on the pavement. After approximately 20-30 minutes, the vehicle reappeared on the
roadway traveling Westbound. He observed the vehicle stop at a gate just south of milepost 6.5 on West Arivaca Road,
a person unlock the gate, and then the vehicle continue on a dirt road through the gate. In previous weeks, Agent Collins
~ad located numerous full water bottles consistent with humanitarian organizations that work in the area. Agent Collins
as also encountered these plastic bottles discarded as garbage further north along these trails. Based upon the markings

that he saw on the vehicle he believed that this vehicle belonged to a humanitarian organization. Agent Collins believed
that this group of people were on the Wildlife Refuge to leave water bottles. At that time, Agent Collins contacted U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service Refuge Officer Casey to inform him of the situation.

CO TINUED ON REVERSE

MATERL-\L WITNESSES IN RELATION TO TilE CHARGE:

REQUEST SUMMONS SIGNATURE T' COMPL~T
Being duly sworn, 1declare that the foregoing is true and correct to (officialtitl~ \~\

the best of my knowledge.
OFFICIAL Tt'i"LE . -1

Officer James Casey
Refuge Officer'AI '171'n RY· Arr<:A r :T."" L t.~

SwlillE1doHore me and subscribed in my presence.

SIG~~~ISTRATE JUDGE I) DATE
January 16, 2009

I) See-Federal rules of Criminal Procedure Rules 3 and 4
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A:t thi~ time a Border Protection Helicopter arrived in the area. Agent Collins requested that Air Interdiction Agent Sutton
a~sist in locating the suspected i,!egal aliens in the area. Agent Sutton, flying overhead, observed four individuals, one
of them being later identifie as "Valter E. STATON, taking water bottles out of the back of an SUY, walk away from the
S,UV int the brush;-and then ret~rn back to the SOY with no water bottles.

Agent Collins walked towards the location specified by Agent Sutton and he discovers 20 full one gallon water bottles.
The bottles were marked with the date 12/4/08 and the number 577. Agent Collins had previously encountered water
bottles placed at this same location, at coordinated N 31 36.782 WIll 24.252. This location is within the boundaries of
the Buenos Aires National Wildlife Refuge, which is also within the District of Arizona. Agent Collins noted that the
footprints around the water bottles were very fresh and going in both directions towards and from the gate at milepost 6.5.
Agent Collins followed the footprints and then tire tracks to the gate at milepost 6.5. He noticed that the footprints around
the gate at milepost 6.5 were the same as ones he had seen near the water bottles.

Agent Baron was also looking for suspected illegal aliens that day and was contacted by Agent Collins to assist. In route
to assist, he was passed by a silver SUY with four individuals inside. Agent Collins then called to ask that he determine
the license plate number ofa silver SOY that would have been leaving the area around milepost 6.5. The SUY had already
passed Agent Baron by the time of the call, but Agent Baron then got into his vehicle and was able to sight the same silver
SUY at or near milepost 7. At the time of the sighting, he observed that the tailgate of the SUV was up, and he was unable

, read the license plate. He also observed that there were four individuals unloading several one gallon water bottles.
Agent Baron further observed these four individuals walk into the brush, where he lost sight ofthem.

Officer Casey arrived on scene, and Agent Baron advised Officer Casey that he had observed four individuals go into the
brush, each carrying two full water bottles. Officer Casey waited and the four individuals came back to the roadway.
Officer Casey asked the group if they had left any water bottles and if they would willing to take Officer Casey to them.
Walter E. STATO responded in the affirmative that they had left eight water bottles north of the roadway and that they
were willing to take Officer Casey to the bottles. At that time Agent Collins arrived and accompanied the group to retrieve
the water bottles. Agent Collins advised that the water bottles picked up at this location displayed similar markings as the
water bottles left behind at or near milepost 6.5 and that the footprints of these four individuals were the same as the
footprints left in the location near milepost 6.5. He also noted that Walter E. STATON was dressed as the same as person
who opened the gate at mile 6.5 and that he had the same footprints that were left at the gate at milepost 6.5.

When Officer Casey, Agent Collins, Walter E. STATON, and the three other individuals returned to the vehicles, Officer
asey informed the group that they were being cited for littering. Walter E. STATON indicated that this entire incident

was under his direction.

Officer Casey, based upon his experience as a Refuge Officer, has seen similarly marked water bottles on the Refuge. He
has seen them in similar groupings as the ones discovered on December 4,2008. He has seen them scattered throughoul
the Refuge in various locations. Based upon his experience, full water bottles are left in the Refuge, picked up by variou!
people, and discarded in various locations on the Refuge. This contributes to the overall trash problem on the Buenos Aire!
National Wildlife Refuge.


